

WILLIAM R. HARBRON, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools
w.harbron@dover.k12.nh.us

LIBBY M. SIMMONS
Business Administrator
l.simmons@dover.k12.nh.us



CHRISTINE BOSTON, Ed.D.
Assistant Superintendent of Student Services
c.boston@dover.k12.nh.us

PAULA GLYNN
Assistant Superintendent of Teaching and Learning
p.glynn@dover.k12.nh.us

THE DOVER SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT #11
McCONNELL CENTER
61 LOCUST STREET SUITE 409
DOVER, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03820-4132
TEL (603) 516-6800
FAX (603) 516-6809

TO: Members Dover School Board
Dr. William R. Harbron, Superintendent of Schools
FROM: Libby M. Simmons, Business Administrator
DATE: January 7, 2019
RE: Amendment to Award for ***Security Vestibule Renovation Project at Bellamy Academy***

On August 13, 2018, the Board approved an amount not to exceed \$59,975.00 to Broadview Construction Corporation. At this time, the amount was based upon potential increases to raw materials necessary for project construction.

On November 2, 2018, the District was awarded \$28,000 in additional funds from the Public-School Infrastructure Commission. The total award amount to be reimbursed for this project is 80% of the total project cost, not to exceed a total amended award amount of \$60,000.

On November 7, 2018, Harriman Architects issued an addendum to Broadview Construction Corporation. Broadview Construction's proposal was returned on December 7, 2018 for a lump sum amount of \$62,804. I am requesting that the School Board approve an additional amount of \$2,829 to Broadview Construction Corporation for a total award amount of \$62,804. The Public-School Infrastructure Fund will reimburse the District for an amount not to exceed \$48,000 and the balance of \$14,804 will be funded through the District's General Fund under facility repairs and renovations.